
Legal & Governance Reform
DavidDavid  WilcockWilcock
HeadHead  ofof  LegalLegal  andand  GovernanceGovernance  ReformReform

Governance  & Committee Services
Floor 2, Number One Riverside, Smith Street,
Rochdale, OL16 1XU

Phone: 01706 647474
Website: www.rochdale.gov.uk

To:  All Members of the Heywood Township 
Delegated Sub Committee

Enquiries to: Caroline Denyer
Telephone: 01706 924717
Date: 23rd November 2015

Dear Councillor

Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee

You are requested to attend the meeting of the Heywood Township Delegated 
Sub Committee to be held in Phoenix Centre - L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way,  
Heywood, OL10 1LR on Tuesday, 1st December 2015 commencing at 6.30 pm.

The agenda and supporting papers are attached. 

If you require advice on any agenda item involving a possible Declaration of 
Interest which could affect your right to speak and/or vote, please refer to the 
Code of Conduct or contact the Monitoring Officer or Deputies or staff in the 
Governance and Committee Services Team at least 24 hours in advance of the 
meeting. 

Yours Faithfully

David Wilcock
Head of Legal and Governance Reform

Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee Membership 2015/16
Councillor Jacqueline Beswick
Councillor Ray Dutton
Councillor Susan Emmott
Councillor Colin Lambert
Councillor Alan McCarthy
Councillor Liam O'Rourke
Councillor Linda Robinson
Councillor Peter Rush
Councillor Carol Wardle



Rochdale Borough Council

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP DELEGATED SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 1 December 2015 at 6.30 pm

Phoenix Centre - L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way,  Heywood, OL10 1LR

A G E N D A

Apologies for Absence
1.  Declarations of Interest 1 - 3

Members must indicate at this stage any items on the agenda in 
which they must declare an interest.  Members must verbally give 
notice of their interest at the meeting and complete the form attached 
with this agenda.  

Members are also advised to take advice with regard to any matter 
where there is potential bias or predetermination in any business to 
be considered at the meeting and whether they should take part in 
decision making at the meeting.

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 
2011 and the Council's adopted Code of Conduct, they must declare 
the nature of any discloseable pecuniary interest; personal interest 
and/or prejudicial interest required of them and, in the case of any 
discloseable pecuniary interest or prejudicial interest, withdraw from 
the meeting during consideration of the item, unless permitted 
otherwise within the Code of Conduct.

2.  Minutes 4 - 5

To consider the minutes of the meeting of the Heywood Township 
Delegated Sub-Committee held on 22nd September 2015.

3.  Savings Programme 2016/17 and 2017/18 6 - 19

4.  Heywood Township Funds 2015/16 20 - 66





DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL ON 25TH JULY 2012, MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO DECLARE DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS, PERSONAL INTERESTS AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS (LISTED ON THEIR REGISTER OF INTERESTS).

MEMBERS SHOULD REFER TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT AND/OR THE MONITORING OFFICER AND/OR THEIR DECLARATION FOR FURTHER GUIDANCE

MEETING AND DATE

…………………………….

Agenda item

Indicate either
 Discloseable Pecuniary Interest OR
 Personal Interest OR
 Personal and Prejudicial interest

Nature of Interest

Signed…………………………………………………………………………………………        Please print name…………………………………………………………………………………………..

IF A MEMBER HAS A DISCLOSEABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST THAT HAS NOT BEEN INCLUDED ON THEIR REGISTER SUBMISSION, THEY ARE REQUIRED BY 
LAW TO UPDATE THEIR REGISTER ENTRY WITHIN 28 DAYS.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE PROPER NOTIFICATION IS A CRIMINAL OFFENCE.

THIS FORM, INCLUDING ‘NIL’ ENTRIES, MUST BE GIVEN TO THE GOVERNANCE AND COMMITTEE OFFICER NO LATER THAN AT THE END OF THE MEETING



Summary of discloseable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests.

Disclosable pecuniary interests
A ‘disclosable pecuniary interest’ is an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of your 
partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in the table below.  "Partner" means a spouse or civil 
partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or a person with whom you are 
living as if you are civil partners.

Subject Description
Employment, office, 
trade, profession or 
vocation

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit 
or gain

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the 
Council) made or provided within the 12 month period prior to notification 
of the interest in respect of any expenses incurred by you in carrying out 
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.  

Contracts Any contract made between you or your partner (or a body in which you or 
your partner has a beneficial interest) and the Council - 
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed: and 
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Rochdale 
Metropolitan Borough Council.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the 
Borough for a month or longer.

Corporate Tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 
(a) the landlord is the Council: and
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial 
interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where -
(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of the Borough; and
(b) either –
(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that class.

Personal Interests
You have a personal interest in any business of the authority where it relates to or is likely to affect - 
(a) any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which you are 

appointed or nominated by your authority;
(b)  any body -

(i) exercising functions of a public nature;
(ii) directed to charitable purposes; or
(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy 

(including any political party or trade union), 
of which you are in a position of general control or management;
(c) the interests of any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 

value of at least £25.

Prejudicial Interests
Where you have a personal interest you also have a prejudicial interest in that business where the 
interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably 
regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest and where 
that business -
(a) Affects your financial position or the financial position of a person or body described above; or
 (b) Relates to the determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation 

to you or any person or body described above.

MEMBERS ARE ADVISED TO REFER TO THE FULL DESCRIPTIONS CONTAINED IN THE
COUNCIL’S CODE OF CONDUCT ADOPTED ON 25TH JULY 2012.



HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP DELEGATED SUB COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING
Tuesday, 22nd  September 2015

PRESENT:  Councillor Ray Dutton (in the Chair); Councillors Beswick, McCarthy, 
O'Rourke, Rush and Wardle.

OFFICERS: Stuart Hay and A Webster (Neighbourhoods Directorate) and S Shahid 
(Resources Directorate).

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:  Approximately 5 members of the public.  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:  Councillors Susan Emmott and Robinson. 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
8 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Councillor Dutton declared 
a disclosable personal interest in relation to agenda item 3, Hamer Street Parking 
Restrictions, insofar as a relative manages the Crown Inn.   He left the room during 
consideration of this item taking no part in the discussions or voting on this matter, 
vacating the Chair in favour of Councillor McCarthy (in the absence of Vice Chair 
Susan Emmott who had sent her apologies).  

Councillor Rush declared a disclosable personal interest in relation to agenda item 3, 
Heywood Remembrance Sunday Event 2015 insofar as he is an Honorary Veteran.  
He left the room during consideration of this item, taking no part in the discussions or 
voting on this matter. 

MINUTES
9 DECIDED – that the minutes of the Heywood Township Delegated Sub-
Committee held on 14th July 2015 be approved as a correct record.

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2015/16
10 The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Chief Executive which 
updated Members on the revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and 
balances of Heywood Township Funds 2015/16, and which enabled Members to 
allocate funds to proposed schemes.

The recommendations were presented as the management of the Heywood 
Township Fund is a function delegated to the Heywood Township Delegated Sub-
Committee.

Heywood Township Funds are allocated to projects/schemes that benefit the 
Township’s community and environment, and realise the Township’s priorities. The 
recommendations would also enable the Sub-Committee to monitor and review the 
use of the Heywood Township Funds to ensure their continued efficient and effective 
use of Township Funds.

Alternatives considered: There were no alternatives considered. In considering the 
report and additional applications reported at the meeting, Members have delegated 
authority whether or not to approve the allocation of funds to projects/schemes as 
appropriate.

The Sub-Committee received representations from applicants who addressed the 
Sub-Committee in relation their applications.



The Townships and Engagement Officer confirmed that £2,000 was available for the 
two armed forces projects raised by Councillor McCarthy. 
DECIDED – That (1) the expenditure, commitments and balances for Heywood 
Township Revenue and Capital Funds, as outlined in appendices 1, 1A, 2 and 
2A of the report be noted;

(2) The decisions made under delegated authority as outlined in 
appendix 3 of the submitted report be noted;

(3) It be noted that the Lead Township Officer had assessed the 
proposed projects to be considered for funding, against the criteria of the 
Heywood Township Fund, priorities of the Township Plan and any specific 
risks had been identified, (as detailed in Appendix 4 of the submitted report);

(4) Applications for Township Funds, as outlined in appendix 4 of the 
submitted report, be dealt with as follows:–
a) £2,150 be approved from the Capital Fund for application HTC/04/15 – Heap 
Street Verge Removal.
b) Application HTC/05/15 be withdrawn following a verbal update from the 
Chair informing members that The Leader of the Council had agreed for the 
funding to be met from the central budget. 
c) Application HTC/06/15 – Hamer Street Parking Restrictions be deferred to a 
future meeting of this Committee pending a report in relation to safety issues 
from the Council’s Highways Department.
d) £8,400 be approved (subject to the approval from Rochdale Township for the 
remaining £8,400) for application HTC/07/15 – Bury and Rochdale Old Road, 
road marking and signing scheme. 
e) £1,604,50 (Option 3) be approved (to include costs for any additional 
wreaths) from the Events Fund for application HE/04/15 – Heywood 
Remembrance Sunday Event 2015.
f) £8,000 (comprising of £7,904 from the Town Centre Fund and £96 from the 
Events Fund) be approved for application HT/05/15 – Heywood 1940’s Event 
2016. 

Eligible for call in - yes



 

Subject: Savings Programme 2016/17 and
                     2017/18

Status: For Publication

Report to: Pennines Township
Rochdale Township
Middleton Township
Heywood Township

Cabinet Member: Portfolio Holder for Finance

Date: 24th November 2015
25th November 2015
26th November 2015
1st December 2015
 

Report of: Director of Resources

Author Email:  vicky.crossland@rochdale.gov.uk
Pauline.kane@rochdale.gov.uk

Author: Pauline Kane / Vicky Crossland

Tel: 01706925409/5002

Comments from Statutory 
Officers: Yes
Key Decision: Yes

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1. To inform Township Committee of the saving proposals for 2016/17and 2017/18 which 
have service delivery implications and to seek comments as part of the public 
consultation process. 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1. It is recommended that:

2.1.1 The Township Committee notes the report and provides its view on the saving 
proposals as part of the consultation process.

3 MAIN TEXT INCLUDING ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED/ CONSULTATION 
CARRIED OUT

3.1 Alternatives and Risks considered:

3.1.1 Consideration has been given to all options in putting forward these proposals and the 
report outlines any alternatives. To do nothing was not considered to be an option as 
the Council is required to set a lawful budget.

3.2 Consultation Undertaken/Proposed:

3.2.1 Consultation is to be undertaken with staff, local residents and council tax payers, 
stakeholder groups and where appropriate service users. It was agreed to have 2 
groups of saving proposals where consultation is to be undertaken. Group 1 proposals 
commenced on the 8th September and concluded on 23rd October 2015.  Consultation 
on Group 2 proposals commenced 24th November 2015 and will conclude on 8th 

mailto:vicky.crossland@rochdale.gov.uk
mailto:Pauline.kane@rochdale.gov.uk


January 2016.  The proposals contained in this report are for the Group 2 savings 
proposals. 

3.2.2 Consultation responses can be provided via:

 Email : consultation@rochdale.gov.uk

 The Council’s Website

 Libraries and Council Venues

 Consultation Focus Groups

3.3 Background and Summary

3.3.1 Central Government has a sustained programme of austerity measures to reduce the 
budget deficit by 2019/20 resulting in substantial reductions in public funding including 
that provided to Local Authorities. 

3.3.2 The wider impact of the austerity measures has been an increase in demand for public 
services as changes such as welfare reform have impacted on residents. This has put 
increased financial pressure on services the Council provides. 

3.3.3 Locally, changes in the demographics of the Borough’s population mean that demand 
for public services, if delivered in the same way as now, will continue to grow, 
particularly the demand for acute services (adult and children’s social care).

3.3.4 The current assumptions estimate that saving proposals of £37m are required, ie: 
2016/17 £21m and 2017/18 £16m. 

3.3.5 Table One The Budget Gap

2016/17

£’m

2017/18

£’m

Total

£’m

Budget Gap 21 16 37

3.3.6 Cabinet Members have identified a number of areas to reduce the budget, which have 
no workforce or service delivery implications. This has enabled the impact on staff and 
residents, at this time, to be kept to a minimum whilst achieving a balanced budget. The 
budget reductions with no service delivery or workforce implications, achieve on-going 
savings of £4.539m in 2016/17and £0.172m in 2017/18. A number of the proposals 
provide the Council with one off resources of £0.986m in 2016/17 and £0.100m in 
2017/18.  Examples of these include proposals which:

 Identify alternative financial resources to continue providing the service
 Realign budgets to match updated information on demand 
   Generate additional income for the Council without impacting on users
 Improve the efficiency of delivering a service through systems and recording 

improvements thereby making savings 
3.3.7 The proposals which have service delivery implications are attached at Appendix 1. 

These are the proposals which we are consulting with Townships on. These proposals 
generate £0.605m of ongoing savings for 2016/17, and £0.044m in 2017/18.

3.3.8 The Public health proposals which have service delivery implications are attached at 
Appendix 1. These are the proposals which we are consulting with Townships on. 

mailto:consultation@rochdale.gov.uk


These proposals generate £1.332m of ongoing savings for 2016/17, and £1.199m in 
2017/18.

3.3.9 There are other proposals we are consulting with staff on which have workforce 
implications; these generate £2.054m of ongoing savings for 2016/17, and £0.115m of 
savings in 2017/18. Also, £0.018m of one off savings will be achieved in 2016/17. 

3.3.10 There are a number of reviews, and these will generate savings of £0.447m of ongoing 
savings for 2016/17.

3.4 Next Steps and Timetable

3.4.1 The consultation on Group 2 saving proposals which have service delivery implications 
will close at 5pm on 8th January 2016 and the final version of the proposals will be 
discussed at Cabinet and Full Council in February 2016.

    
4 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
4.1 Where relevant, specific legal issues have been identified in the individual savings 

proposal reports. Legal advice has also been provided in relation to the Equality Act 
duties, and recent case law decisions on both consultation requirements and equality 
impact assessments.

4.2 Legal Services has considered and advised on the following within specific reports:

 The need to ensure that service reductions do not constitute a failure on the 
part of the Council to fulfill its statutory duties

 The need to be aware of contractual arrangements with third parties which can 
only be varied by agreement or which (if that does not prove possible) can only 
be terminated by substantial notice periods and consider the financial 
implications of any variations

 The need to be aware of restrictions which affect property assets. Some have 
restrictions on usage, some have conditions attached to gifts and planning 
restrictions might apply. On this last aspect, there needs to be separation of the 
Council’s statutory role from that of property owner.

 Some proposals may ultimately involve the transfer of staff with the resultant 
need to undertake statutory consultations

 Some proposals will involve potential redundancy. This will involve statutory 
consultations with significant minimum timescales.

 Some proposals will involve advice on contractual, procurement law matters 
(including staff related matters).

4.3 The Council will have to give notice under the Borough of Rochdale Compact with 
regard to any changes to the funding arrangements for all voluntary sector 
organisations providing services for the Council and work with these organisations to 
mitigate the impact of reduced funding upon their service users, volunteers and 
stakeholders.

4.4 The council must ensure that it remains open minded throughout the consultation 
period to all alternative proposals and expressions of interest under the community 
right to challenge in the Localism Act.

5 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS
5.1 These proposals may, depending on the outcome of public consultation, result in a 

recommendation for changes which could result in a reduction in the number of 



established posts within the Council. These would be subject to a minimum period of 
45 days consultation with staff after which, depending on the outcome of consultation 
and final decisions made, posts could be deleted as a consequence of the proposals.  
The Council would then apply its established policies and procedures to deal with any 
potential redundancies.

6 CORPORATE PRIORITIES
6.1 The revenue budget is set at Budget Fixing Council and resources are allocated in line 

with the corporate priorities of the Council.

7 RISK ASSESSMENT IMPLICATIONS
7.1 The Council is required to set a lawful budget by 11th March 2016 and there is a risk if 

we do not responsibly put forward proposals for consideration to meet the budget 
reductions/pressures.

7.2 Risk implications have been added where applicable within individual appendices.  To 
manage this risk we have sought to supply Cabinet members with copies of all 
available implications to make informed decisions.

 
8 ASSET IMPLICATIONS
8.1 The proposals contained in the report may have implications for the Council’s estate, 

details of which are included in individual reports where appropriate.

9 JOINT WORKING
9.1 The proposals contained in the report may have joint working implications, 

details of which are included in individual reports where appropriate

10 EQUALITIES IMPACTS
10.1 The Council is required to assess/analyse the potential effect on quality of its 

proposals at each stage of the process.  Equality Impact Assessments (EIA) have 
been undertaken. The Council must consider these assessments and have due regard 
to the general equality duty in the decision making process.

10.2 The Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is a working document which is to be 
continually developed from the onset of the development of the proposal to the 
consultation and then the final decision –making stage.  This means that as further 
detail becomes available through consultation, the EIA is updated and finalised before 
a final decision is reached.

Workforce Equality Impact Assessment

10.3 A process has been agreed to undertake a workforce impact assessment to 
understand how the proposals affect the make-up of the workforce.

10.4 The Council undertook a workforce EIA for the savings process in 2011/12, 2012/13, 
2013/14 and 2015/16. The same analysis will be undertaken for the cohort of staff 
affected by the savings proposals in 2016/17 and 2017/18.  A full equalities impact 
assessment will be undertaken following the implementation of the savings proposals, 
at which point we may need to revisit our equalities action plan or other policies.

10.5 The full workforce implications will be communicated to the Employment & Equalities 
Committee.



Equality/Economic/Community/Voluntary Section Impact Assessments

General Service User

10.6 EIAs will be used to check whether proposals impact differentially on any groups with 
‘protected characteristics’ under the Equality Act 2010.  Initial assessments will be 
undertaken before the start of the consultation period.  Those EIAs will then be reviewed 
at the end of the consultation period, taking account of all consultation feedback received 
and whether any new or different equalities issues have been raised.  The EIAs will be 
available to the public via the website and also in hard copies in libraries and customer 
service centres.  The proposals and EIAs have been provided in alternative formats, to 
those with special needs, on request.  The conclusions and any specific issues relating to 
individual proposals are reflected in the appendices to the proposal reports.

10.7 All feedback from the public consultation will be reviewed to identify any additional 
implications for the equalities issues; these will be reflected in individual proposal 
reports.

Community Impact Assessments

10.8 The proposals detailed in this report highlight any possible community impacts of the 
proposal, and will assess consultation responses received for any new/different 
community impacts.

10.9 An overall assessment will also be undertaken to understand the possible overarching 
and community impacts of the proposals.  A summary of the key findings from this 
assessment will be provided to Members.  This assessment will highlight the 
proposals that potentially have impacts on overall deprivation, educational 
attainment, crime & disorder, health & well-being, business, the voluntary/third sector, 
children at risk/safeguarding, children with special needs, and the environment.  
Proposals will be allocated a high, moderate and low impact according to the impact to 
each thematic area when taken as a whole.

Voluntary Sector Impact Assessment
10.10 The proposals detailed in the report may have implications for the voluntary and 

community sectors, details of which will be included in individual reports.

Background Papers: There are no background papers to this report.

Document Place of Inspection



Appendix 1
Public Summary of Council Savings for 2016/17-17/18

Group 2 savings proposals with service delivery implications
Savings 16/17 £k Savings 17/18 £k

 Proposal 
Number Proposal Description On 

going
One-
off

On 
going

One-
off

Adult Care AC103 Review of Careline and Support at home 
charges 40    

Link4Life AC104 Reduction of provision of Arts Grants and 
review of allocation methodology 35  44  

Children's 
Services CS105 Children's Rights service 30    

Children's 
Services CS109 Reduction in Short Break funding for 

Children with Disabilities 50    

Neighbourhoods CC103
Proposal to reconfigure the Community 
Safety Team  and reduce commissioned 
budgets

290    

Neighbourhoods EE119 Reduction of Voluntary Sector Grant 
payments for Homelessness service 30    

Economy EE106 Proposal to reduce the Adult Skills budget 30    

Economy EE112 Economic Affairs Budget 100    

Total Group 2 proposals 605 0 44 0
       
Public Health proposals with service delivery implications    

Public Health PH101 Proposal to review future funding of 
Specialist HIV prevention & Support services 110    

Public Health PH102 Review of funding for Substance misuse 595  599  

Public Health PH103 Review of funding for Community health 
improvement 627  600  

Total Public Health proposals 1,332 0 1,199 0



Adult Care 

AC103 Review of Careline and Support at Home Charges

Overview of proposal

Adult Care provides a community alarm system (Careline and Support at Home) to support 
people to live independently in the community.  The service is currently provided to 
approximately 1,430 residents of the Borough. 

Charges are currently subject to a basic means test which means that service users in receipt 
of housing benefit are not required to pay towards the cost of the service.  Those people not 
on housing benefit are almost all required to pay for the service. 

The current arrangements are complex and inequitable.  Just under 50% of people receive 
the service free of charge and just over 50% pay for the service. 

The proposal is to introduce a charge for all service users but reduce the current costs of the 

service.

Overall impact of proposed change

This change will generate more income for the council to cover the cost of providing the 

service and would see up to 684 people paying for a service that they currently receive free of 

charge.  Approximately 747 people who pay for services currently would see their charge 

reduce under the proposals.

Impact on affected service users

Service users who receive the Careline / Support@home service free of charge will be 
required to pay for the service from April 2016.  This will affect approximately 684 existing 
users of the service.  747 service users who currently pay for their service would see a 
reduction in their charge.

For those people who may be reluctant to pay for the service a full benefits check will be 

offered to ensure that they are claiming all disability related benefits to which they may be 

entitled.



Link4Life 

AC104 Reduction of provision of Arts Grants and review of allocation 
methodology.

Overview of proposal

Reduction in funding for Arts grants and review of allocation criteria

Overall impact of proposed change

A reduction in funding from £179k to £100k over 2 years – 20% reduction    across all grants 

in 2016/17 with a review of criteria for allocation being applied from 2017/18 and delivering the 

remaining saving.

Impact on affected service users

The funding for organisations delivering Arts and Cultural activities would reduce in line with 

proposals. The impact on those accessing the services of the organisations will be dependent 

on decisions taken at an individual organisation level.



Children’s Services

CS105 Children’s Rights Service

Overview of proposal

To reduce the current commission for the children rights service and to deliver some of the 
functions of the service through the council’s own youth empowerment team.

Overall impact of proposed change

There will be reduction in the commission amount which is tendered to the voluntary sector. 
There are no workforce implications for the council. The service to cared for children will 
continue to be delivered through the new structure between a commissioning arrangement 
and the youth empowerment team.

Impact on affected service users

The service users are our cared for children and they will continue to receive the same service

CS109 Reduction in Short Break funding for children with disabilities

Overview of proposal

Rochdale Council provides Short Breaks to children and young people with a disability and/or 
complex health needs in a variety of ways.

One of the ways that children and young people can access a short break is through parents 
and carers applying directly for places that are offered through the Short Break Matrix.

The short breaks listed on the current matrix are due to end on 31st March 2016. We are now 
in the process of recommissioning short breaks for 2016- 2017.

We are currently proposing a £50,000 cut in the funding for short breaks listed on the matrix.

 It has been identified that this reduction in funding can be made without reducing the actual 
number of overall short break sessions on offer to children and young people. 

Overall impact of proposed change

We are working with parents, carers, children and young people about what the new short 
breaks offer should include, in order for it to offer the best range of opportunities for children 
and young people.

It is envisaged that there will be some changes to what is available in terms of short breaks, 
this will be as a result of consultation with parents, carers, children and young people - it will 
not be a reduction of overall short break capacity.

Impact on affected service users



Whilst there is a proposed cut of £50,000 to the short breaks, it has been identified that this 
can be achieved without reducing the actual number of overall short break sessions on offer 
to children and young people.

Children and young people will continue to have the opportunity to access a range of short 
break provision which has been commissioned in consultation with children, young people 
and their parents/carers.



Neighbourhoods

CC103 Proposal to reconfigure the Community Safety Team  and reduce 
commissioned budgets

Overview of proposal

This proposal is to reduce the staffing resource available to the Community Safety Team, as 
well as reduce its budget for commissioning services.

Overall impact of proposed change

If adopted, the proposals will reduce the overall level of resource which the Council devotes to 
the Crime and Disorder agenda, whilst ensuring that its statutory duties are complied with.

Impact on affected service users

The level of officer resource available to support victims of crime (particularly low / medium 

Anti-Social Behaviour) across the Borough will be reduced. The level of support for statutory 

bodies such as the Safer Communities Partnership will also be impacted.

EE119 Reduction of Voluntary Sector Grant payments for Homelessness service. 

Overview of proposal

Reduce Voluntary Sector Grant funding for Homelessness services (these include Petrus 
Community, Brentwood (Middleton Day Centre) and Sanctuary Trust)

Overall impact of proposed change

This will contribute to the Councils need to achieve significant savings due to reduction in 
funding from central Government

Impact on affected service users

This is likely to affect directly mainly single people that are homeless or at risk of becoming 
homeless and some families that access the Middleton Food bank. It is likely to affect persons 
sleeping rough or at risk of sleeping rough.



Economy

EE106 Proposal to reduce the Adult Skills budget

Overview of proposal

To reduce the Adult Skills Budget

Overall impact of proposed change

There will be less funding to commission activity to support the improvement of adult skills in 
the borough, where no other funding exists.         

Impact on affected service users

The reduction in training opportunities to improve adult skills for residents excluded from 
mainstream training services e.g. due to eligibility or capacity reasons     

EE112 Economic Affairs Budget

Overview of proposal

To reduce the Business Support funding grants to Rochdale Town Centre Management 
Company and Shopmobility. 

Overall impact of proposed change

A reduced level of financial and staffing support for economic development activities from the 

Council for local businesses and visitors to Rochdale Town centre

Impact on affected service user

There is a potential impact on the service users of Shopmobility



Public Health Proposals 

PH101 Proposal to review future funding of Specialist HIV and Support Services

Overview of proposal

To redistribute recurrent funding available for voluntary sector support as part of the sexual 
health and HIV provision.

Non recurrent funding has been utilised to support three voluntary sector services and one 
service has been supported recurrently. This proposal distributes recurrent funding to all four. 
The result of this is that the actual recurrent funding available to all four services is less than 
that provided in 2015/16.

Overall impact of proposed change

Recurrent funding provided to all four services but at a reduced budget for all to that provided 
in 2015/16.

Impact on affected service user

There may be an impact to users of these services or services that all these providers may be 
able to offer compared to 2015/16.

PH102 Review of Funding for Substance Misuse 

Overview of proposal

To review and reduce the overall expenditure on drugs and alcohol services and 
commissioning as part of the overall efficiency and investment strategy for the Public Health 
grant.

Overall impact of proposed change

The proposed reductions will impact on most existing current external and internal providers 
of drugs and alcohol services with budget reductions. The proposals will also impact on 
commissioning, intelligence and strategy development functions

Impact on affected service user

The proposal may impact on the capacity of some services to provide the current level of 
service and this will be assessed during the consultation period in order to minimise the risk. 
Some elements are a change of model and the impact on service users is minimal.



PH103 Review of Funding for Community Health Improvement.

Overview of proposal

The public health grant funds services to provide support to promote and enable healthy 
lifestyles and support people to make behaviour changes to improve health and wellbeing.

This proposal reduces the budget for some services and proposes to end a small number of 
existing projects.

Overall impact of proposed change

The proposal is likely to impact on some elements of service provision within the main 
integrated health improvement service.

The access for probation clients will be affected and clients will have the option of the main 
service but not the in house service.

There are budget reductions proposed within the council public protection service including 
the ending of the healthy choices/chip shop scheme. There are minimal impacts on current 
staff but some projects will end or be reduced.

Impact on affected service user

The access to some services will be affected by the reductions. The proposal requests views 
on the impact of a reduction in the integrated service.

Probation service clients will need to access support from the central service and not from an 
in house project which would end.

Further work to improve health through changes within takeaways impacts on local 
businesses and users of these services.



 

Subject: Heywood Township Funds 2015/16 Status: For Publication

Report to: Heywood Township Delegated Sub 
Committee

Cabinet Member: Cabinet Member for 
Neighbourhoods and Community

Date: Tuesday, 1 December 2015
 

Report of: Director of Neighbourhoods

Author Email:    sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk

Author: Sharron Worrall

Tel: Tel: 01706 924802

Comments from Statutory 
Officers:

Monitoring Officer:   Yes/No
Section 151 Officer: Yes/No 

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 Members to be updated on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and 
balances of Heywood Township Funds 2015/16, and enable Members to allocate 
funds to proposed schemes.

2. Recommendations

2.1 Committee notes the expenditure, commitments and balances for Heywood Township 
revenue and capital funds in Appendix 1, 1A, 2 and 2A.

2.2 Members note decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in Appendix 3.

2.3 Committee notes the Principal Townships Officer has assessed proposed projects to 
be considered for funding against the criteria of the Heywood Township Fund, 
priorities of the Township and any specific risks have been identified (information 
detailed in Appendix 4).

2.4 Members consider and approve, defer or refuse the allocation of funds to proposed 
projects detailed in Appendix 4.

2.5 The Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair of the 
Committee, to be given delegated authority to make decisions on any deferred 
projects.

Reason for recommendation

2.6 Management of the Heywood Township Fund is delegated to the Heywood Township 
Delegated Sub Committee.

2.7 Heywood Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the Township’s 
community and environment, and realise the Township priorities.



2.8 To enable the Committee to monitor and review the use of the Heywood Township 
Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of Township Funds.

3. Background

3.1 Members are asked to note expenditure, commitments and balances of Heywood 
Township Funds 2015/16 in Appendix 1, 1A, 2 and 2A.  Actual/committed spend for 
revenue funds is 92.37%, capital funds is 43.96% and Armed Forces Fund is 100%.

3.2 Delegated decisions will be reported for information to each Heywood Township 
Delegated Sub Committee to ensure that Members are aware of the projects that have 
been agreed within their Ward.  Members are asked to note the decisions made under 
delegated arrangements since the last Committee from 2015/16 funds in Appendix 3.

3.3 Members consider the applications for funding as detailed in Appendix 4.

3.4 Members are asked to give delegated authority to make decisions on any deferred 
projects to the Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair and Vice 
Chair to reduce the potential to carry forward funds at the end of the financial year. 

Alternatives considered

3.5 In considering the report, Members will decide whether or not to approve the allocation 
of funds to projects as appropriate.

4. Financial Implications

4.1 Committee will receive regular reports to enable Members to monitor the use of the 
Heywood Township Funds to ensure best use of available resources.

4.2 Township funds are monitored on a monthly basis and financial monitoring reports will 
be presented to future Committees.

4.3 Monitoring information will be provided to Public Health concerning its contribution of 
funds to Heywood Township.  Projects that support improved physical, mental health 
and wellbeing of people in our local communities will be identified and reported to 
Public Health on a quarterly basis.

5. Legal Implications

5.1 Members are reminded that under the Borough of Rochdale Compact with the 
voluntary sector and charities the Council has made a commitment to consider the 
impact on volunteers, stakeholders and service users of any changes to the financial 
arrangements, to work with them to mitigate such impact and to provide at least three 
months’ notice of such changes.

6. Personnel Implications

6.1 There are no personnel implications arising from this report.

7. Corporate Priorities

7.1 The purpose of the Township Funds is to enable Township Committees to meet their 
respective Township priorities and deliver actions to meet those priorities.  This report 



asks Members to consider how Township Funds 2015/16 are allocated in order to do 
this.

7.2 The Vision and Blueprint for Rochdale Council retains Township Committees and will 
devolve a range of services to Township direction, managed through the annual 
Township Plan which is reviewed on a quarterly basis.

8. Risk Assessment Implications 

8.1 Specific risk issues for Members to consider arising from this report will be identified 
for the proposed projects in Appendix 4.

9. Equalities Impacts

9.1 Workforce Equality Impacts Assessment

There are no workforce equality issues arising from this report.

9.2 Equality/Community Impact Assessments

Careful consideration has been given to the potential equality impact of the proposed 
projects.  No adverse impacts are expected and it is anticipated that the projects will 
benefit all sections of the community.

Background Papers
Document Place of Inspection
None N/A



APPENDIX 1

OVERALL SUMMARY - REVENUE 2015/16           £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 
Budget b/f 2014/15 37,906         62.73% 92.37%

Base Budget 2015/16 58,000         

Income/Adjustments 2015/16 22,839         

Budget Available 2015/16 118,745       

Budgets transferred to services/Actuals 74,491         

Commitments 35,188         

Total Actual + Commitments 109,680       

Budget Remaining 2015/16 9,066           

Forecast Outturn 118,745       

Potential under/(over)spend 2015/16 -                   

Fund

 Balance b/f 

2014/15

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2015/16

£ 

 Income/

Adjustments

2015/16 

 Revised 

Budget 

2015/16 

 Actuals to 

Period

         £ 

 Committed 

to Period

     £ 

 Virements 

within 

Township 

Funds 

£ 

 Virements to 

Services 

£ 

 Total to 

Period      

£ 

 Budget 

remaining 

2015/16       

£ 

Projects Fund 23,235         42,000         -                      65,235         9,967            15,074           -                     40,100           65,141    94               

Events Fund 5,251           8,000           3,350               16,601         6,573            8,309             -                     -                     14,881    1,720          

Town Centre Fund 3,267           -                   19,489             22,756         14,852          7,904             -                     -                     22,756    0                 

North Ward Fund 2,723           3,000           -                      5,723           -                   1,902             -                     -                     1,902      3,821          

West Ward Fund -                   3,000           -                      3,000           600               -                     -                     2,400             3,000      -                  

Hopwood Hall Ward 3,430           2,000           -                      5,430           -                   2,000             -                     -                     2,000      3,430          

Total 37,906         58,000         22,839             118,745       31,991          35,188           -                     42,500           109,680  9,066          

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2015/16



APPENDIX 1A

HOPWOOD HALL WARD FUNDS

Budget £5,430

Balance £3,430

Ref Project/Activity Committed Spend

HW/08/13 Hopwood Hall Ward Environmental Improvements £2,000

Total £2,000 £0

NORTH HEYWOOD WARD FUNDS

Budget £5,723

Balance £3,821

Ref Project/Activity Committed Spend

HW/10/13 Ward Environmental Improvements £1,602

HW/05/15 Heywood Food Bank £300

Total £1,902 £0

WEST HEYWOOD WARD FUNDS

Budget £3,000

Balance £0

Ref Project/Activity Committed Spend

HW/02/15 Argyle Street Fence £1,800

HW/03/15 Dunrobin Close Fence £600

HW/04/15 Kent Walk Tree Work £600

Total £3,000 £0

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2015/16



APPENDIX 2

OVERALL SUMMARY - CAPITAL 2015/16           £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 

Budget b/f (2014/15) 56,966         30.28% 43.96%

Base Budget 2015/16 53,600         

Income/Adjustments 2015/16

Budget Available 2015/16 110,566       

Budgets transferred to services/Actuals 33,481         

Commitments 15,125         

Total Actual + Commitments 48,606         

Budget Remaining 2015/16 61,960         

Forecast Outturn 110,566       

Potential under/(over)spend 2015/16 -                   

Project

 Balance b/f 

2014/15

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2015/16

£ 

 Income/

Adjustments

2015/16

£ 

 Revised 

Budget 

2015/16

£ 

 Actuals/

Virement to 

Period

         £ 

 Committed 

to Period     

£ 

 Total to 

Period

      £ 

 Budget 

Remaining

2015/16

£ 
HTC/01/13 Heywood Cemetery Improvements 16,000         -                   -                        16,000         2,665            13,335           16,000          -                  

HTC/01/14 Heywood War Memorial 12,619         -                   12,619         8,400            -                     8,400            

HTC/04/14 Lighting columns for passageway 

between Newhouse Road and Sunningdale Drive
3,811           -                   -                        3,811           3,811            -                     3,811            -                  

HTC/06/14 Pedestrian guard rail outside White Lion 

Public House
1,790           -                   -                        1,790           -                    1,790             1,790            -                  

HTC/07/14 Heywood Township Litter Bins 5,000           1,930           -                        6,930           6,930            -                     6,930            -                  

HTC/03/15 Withington Street Bollards 1,125           1,125           1,125            -                     1,125            -                  

HTC/04/15 Heap Street Verge Removal 2,150           2,150           2,150            -                     2,150            -                  

HTC/07/15 Bury & Rochdale Old Road Road 

Marking and Signing Scheme
8,400           8,400           8,400            -                     8,400            -                  

-                   -                   -                        -                   -                    -                     -                    -                  

Unallocated Funds 2014/15 17,746         39,995         -                        57,741         -                    -                     61,960          61,960        

-                   -                   -                        -                   -                    -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                        -                   -                    -                     -                    -                  

Total 56,966         53,600         -                        110,566       33,481          15,125           110,566        61,960        

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2015/16



APPENDIX 2A

OVERALL SUMMARY - ARMED FORCES FUND           £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 
Budget b/f (2014/15) 707              0.00% 100.00%

Base Budget 2015/16 -                   

Income/Adjustments 2015/16

Budget Available 2015/16 707              

Budgets transferred to services/Actuals -                   

Commitments 707              

Total Actual + Commitments 707              

Budget Remaining 2015/16 -                   

Forecast Outturn 707              

Potential under/(over)spend 2015/16 -                   

Project

 Balance b/f 

2014/15

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2015/16

£ 

 Income/

Adjustments

2015/16

£ 

 Revised 

Budget 

2015/16

£ 

 Actuals/

Virement to 

Period

         £ 

 Committed 

to Period    

 £ 

 Total to 

Period

      £ 

 Budget 

Remaining

2015/16

£ 

AFH/01/14 Heywood Memorial Gardens Upgrade 707              -                   -                       707              -                   707                707               -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

Unallocated Funds 2015/16 -                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

Total 707              -                   -                       707              -                   707                707               -                  

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2015/16



HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS - DELEGATED DECISIONS FOR INFORMATION

Members note the delegated decisions made since the last Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee

Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

HW/04/15 Kent Walk Tree Work Cut back large Conifer trees on Kent Walk, Heywood West 

Heywood

£600.00 09 September 2015 Awarded £600 from 

West Heywood Ward 

Fund

HW/05/15 Heywood Food Bank Contribution to St Vincent De Paul Society's food bank aiming to 

supply Heywood disadvantaged families with food hampers and 

gifts for children over the festive period. 

North 

Heywood

£300.00 06 November 2015 Awarded £300 from 

North Heywood Ward 

Fund

APPENDIX 3

Page 1 of 1



APPENDIX 4

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2015/16 - PROPOSED PROJECTS FOR DECISION 

Capital Fund 2015/16 available for allocation = £61,960

Heywood Township Capital Fund 2015/16 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HTC/01/15 Summit Estate 20mph 

Scheme

Introduction of area wide 20mph speed limit (Project brief and speed 

surveys report providing information about this scheme at Appendix 4A)

West Heywood Yes

Place

Councillors 

McCarthy & 

Beswick

£18,235

Comments

Risk implication

HTC/02/15 Merrick Street Lighting 

Scheme

Supply and installation of lighting columns on Merrick Street behind The 

Starkey Arms, Heywood to address concerns raised about the lack of 

lighting in the area.  Electricity supply to be taken from Rock Street via a 

private cable to Merrick Street.  Street Lighting will report at the meeting 

the agreed quote to be obtained from CLP via a Change Notice as this 

will establish the cost with the minimum risk to the Authority.

North Heywood Yes

Place

People

Councillor Dutton See 

description 

for 

comments

Comments

Risk implication

HTC/06/15 Hamer Street Parking 

Restrictions

Introduction of restrictions to prevent parking on Hamer Street, Off Bury 

Street, Heywood as parking by customers of the hairdressers is having a 

negative impact on the Crown Inn's business as delivery vehicles are 

unable to access the rear of the public house, their customers are 

experiencing problems accessing/exiting the public house's car park at 

the rear of the building and sightlines are restricted for drivers exiting 

Hamer Street onto Bury Street.

West Heywood Yes

Place

Proprietor of Crown 

Inn

£3,500

Comments

Risk implication Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its development resulting 

in additional costs.  Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or TfGM and if Ward Councillors 

require further information, justification or scheme content.  The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee more than five 

objections received during the legal process.  Also the estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the scheme at committee resulting in 

the scheme requiring readvertising.

Members considered the options for this scheme at Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee on 16 June 2015 and decided to commission Highways to 

undertake speed surveys to determine current vehicle speeds for the most appropriate scheme.  Highways have prepared a report of the results of the speed 

surveys (Appendix 4A) and the preferred option would be the introduction of a 20mph speed limit 'Gateway' features and 20mph repeater signs on lighting 

columns at a cost of £18,235.

Estimate does not take into account dealing with objections to the proposed traffic calming.

Members considered this scheme at Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee on 22 September 2015 and deferred a decision to a future meeting of the 

committee pending a report concerning safety issues from Highways.

Members considered this scheme at Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee on 16 June 2015 and agreed to fund a survey.  Eon have undertaken a 

lighting design study to establish the requirements for a suitable scheme on Merrick Street that would offer an effective, reliable and energy efficient street 

lighting solution that will enhance the safety of the local community at this location.

To be advised at the meeting.

Page 1 of 3



Heywood Township Capital Fund 2015/16 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HTC/08/15 Higher Lomax Lane 

Improvements

Resurfacing of unadopted section of Higher Lomax Lane.  Option 1 = 

£22,600, Option 2 = £10,650 and Option 3 = £9,800 (Project brief and 

diagrams providing details of options at Appendix 4B)

West Heywood Yes

Place

Resident See 

description 

for options

Comments

Risk implication

HTC/01/13 & 

HTC/09/15

Heywood Cemetery Road 

Entrance Improvements

Improvement works to the road entrance to Heywood Cemetery (Project 

brief detailing proposed works and breakdown of costs at Appendix 4C)

Heywood 

Township

Yes

Place

Councillor Beswick £25,021

Risk implication

HTC/10/15 Heywood Hall Road Grass 

Verge Replacement

Removal of the grass verge on Heywood Hall Road and replace with 

tarmac to address the problem of vehicle overrun/parking on the grassed 

area. (Project brief at Appendix 4D)

North Heywood Yes

Place

Councillor Rush £2,500

Risk implication

HTC/11/15 Park Terrace Bollards Supply and install nine bollards on Park Terrace, Heywood to address 

the problem of vehicle overrun/parking on the grass verge. (Project brief 

at Appendix 4E)

North Heywood Yes

Place

Councillor Rush £1,170

Risk implication

Events Fund 2015/16 available for allocation = £1,720

Heywood Township Events Fund 2015/16 - Proposed project for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HE/07/15 Celebration of 50 years of 

civic twinned town friendship

Friends of Tourcoing Association seek a contribution towards the 

event/activities to celebrate the twinning between Rochdale and 

Tourcoing in France. (Application form detailing activities and breakdown 

of costs at Appendix 4F)

Rochdale 

Borough

Yes

People

Friends of 

Tourcoing 

Association

£500

Comments

Risk implication

To be advised at the meeting.

A resident addressed Heywood Township Committee on 2 March 2015 concerning the deterioration of the road surface at Higher Lomax Lane and the problems 

of residents being unable to find parking spaces and their vehicles being damaged due to potholes.

Members are advised this grant application will be submitted to each Township seeking a contribution of £500 towards the event.

None

Assumptions made during preparation of the estimate are there are no utility apparatus in the area of works.  Estimate may change if utility apparatus is found 

and needs to be re-routed or moved.

Assumptions made during preparation of the estimate are there are no utility apparatus in the area of works.  Estimate may change if utility apparatus is found 

and needs to be re-routed or moved.

Contract subject to tender return falling within estimated budget.

Page 2 of 3



Heywood Township Revenue Funds 2015/16 - Proposed project for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HW/06/15 Hornets Sporting Foundation 

Origin Series

Programme of healthy activity, competition and support for young people 

based on the State of Origin Series in Australia.  Hornets Sporting 

Foundation will offer 12 weeks of Rugby League coaching to every 

primary and secondary school in the Township and organise a series of 

inter-school matches/festival to select participants to represent the 

Township. The 'Origin' series between the four Townships will be played 

over a four week period with the final games being held at Spotland 

Stadium. (Application form detailing activities and breakdown of costs at 

Appendix 4G)

Heywood 

Township

Yes

People

Rochdale Hornets 

Sporting 

Foundation

£4,800

Comments

Risk implication

Members are advised a grant application has been submitted to each Township seeking a contribution of £4,800 towards the project.

None

Page 3 of 3



TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND
COMMISSIONING FORM (2015116)

Township Heywood

ROCH DALE
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Township Ref Service Ref

Name of Request Originator Counciflor McCarthy and Councillor Beswick

Project Manager & Ext Tony Lees 4582

Completed by Tony Lees Date Completed 20/05/15

Scheme Name & Location Summit estate area, Heywood

Scheme Description (include A request has been received from a resident on Duke Street for the
as much information as introduction of a 20mph zone and traffic calming to combat what is
possible) considered to be excessive vehicle speeds. Three options are

available:
1) Carry out speed surveys to determine current speeds to deliver

most appropriate scheme
2) 2Omh Zone with Traffic Calming
3) Area wide 20mph Speed limit

Scheme comments from Due to the nature of the estate and that the main access road (Cherwell
Highways Aye) is already traffic calmed; it is felt that an area wide 20mph speed

limit would be suitable. However, due to the nature of Higher Lomax
Lane, speed surveys would be required to determine the current
vehicle speeds so that the most appropriate type of scheme is
introduced, additional traffic calming may be required on Higher Lomax
Lane which would impact on the estimates provided.

Desired Outcome (what is Reduce vehicle speeds within the area making it a safer environment
required by the scheme) for local residents.

Township Priorities Met

Land Owner Rochdale Council

Public Consultation Yes

Proposed Source of Funding Select source of funding

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate

Estimate does not take into account dealing with objections to the proposed traffic calming.

Risks that may change estimate
Objections are received to the proposals

Option 1 — Surveys £100
Total Estimated Fees Option 2 — 20mph zone with traffic calming = £3500.00

Option 3 — 20mph speed limit = £ 2000
Option 1 — Surveys = £500

Total Estimated Works Costs Option 2— 20mph zone with traffic calming = £28,145.00
Option 3— 20mph speed limit £16,235.00

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
HTC/01/15

Worrall Sharron_1
Typewritten Text
Place

Worrall Sharron_2
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  Township Capital

Worrall Sharron_3
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_4
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_5
Typewritten Text

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4A



**Total Cost
Option 1 — Surveys = £600

Estimate valid for a 6 month period Option 2 — 20mph zone with traffic calming = £31,645.00
I Option 3 — 20mph speed limit = £18,235.00

Amount Approved by Township Cost Code

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application)

Evidence

eg start within two months of receiving commission, Evidence: fees being expended on system.

Completion Date

Evidence

eg completion within six months of start date. Evidence: completion of works on site and settlement of
final account

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being
allocated as approved at Committee

Date Committee Approved Scheme

Signature of Head of Service Date

Signature of Principal Townships
DateOfficer

Signature of Township Chair Date

Estimated Start Date

E BENEFITSIOUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY)

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria
Improve Safety x

Accessibility Accident Reduction
Condition Reduce Congestion
Township Priority Improve Network x

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct.

KEY
To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal
To be completed by ServicelProvider after discussion with the Township Office
To be completed by Township CouncillorlOfficer



Worrall Sharron_6
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_7
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4A



















 

TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM (2015/16) 

 

Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Heywood HTC/08/15       

Name of Request Originator Stuart Hay 

Project Manager & Ext Bob Chadwick - Ext 4678 

Completed by Stuart Hay Date Completed 13.08.15. 

A.  DETAILS OF SCHEME 

Scheme Name & Location Higher Lomax Lane remedial work 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Remediate the unadopted section of Higher Lomax Lane from the 
junction with Bury New Road (attached map attached). 

Scheme comments from 
Highways 

This section of road is unadopted and any work on it is against 
Highways Policy and Township Funding Terms and Conditions but 
costings have been requested by Elected Members at Heywood 
Township Committee on 2nd March 2015. 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Acceptable standard of road surface. 

Township Priorities Met Yes 
Land Owner Private 
Public Consultation Yes 
Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 
 

B.  ESTIMATE 

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

 

Risks that may change estimate 

 

Total Estimated Fees  

Total Estimated Works Costs  

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

Option 1 – £22,600 
Option 2 – £10,650 
Option 3 – £9,800 

Amount Approved by Township  Cost Code  
 

Worrall Sharron_8
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4B



C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date  Start within two months of receiving commission 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 
 
Fees being expended on system. 

Completion Date Completion within six months of start date 

Evidence 
 
Completion of works on site, settlement of final account and notify Heywood Township Office works 
complete. 

 
D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Principal Townships 
Officer 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 

 Improve Safety   
Accessibility   Accident Reduction   
Condition   Reduce Congestion   
Township Priority   Improve Network   
 
** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 

 
KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 





 

TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  PPRROOJJEECCTT  BBRRIIEEFF  AANNDD  

CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNIINNGG  FFOORRMM  ((22001155//1166))  
 

Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Heywood 
HTC/01/13 

& 
HTC/09/15 

      

Name of Request Originator Councillor Jacqui Beswick 

Project Manager & Ext Derek Mack 

Completed by Derek Mack Date Completed 9 November 2015 

AA..    DDEETTAAIILLSS  OOFF  SSCCHHEEMMEE  

Scheme Name & Location Heywood Cemetery Road Entrance Improvement 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

To transform the road entrance at Heywood Cemetery to a more 

welcoming and inviting place with high quality landscape features and a 

strong sense of arrival to include; 

1. Landscaping improvements and new 
landscape/horticultural  features to the entrance area 
including the introduction of a new architectural feature 
wall  

2. Crown lift and prune/tidy the tree avenue along the 
entrance roadway. 

3. Resurface road and paths to entrance area as required 
4. Provision of new entrance gate signage 
5. Removal of the existing wall and other structures as 

required to improve the look of the entrance 
6. Re-siting of entrance post-box and water meter as required 
7. Refurbish/replace the gate entrance barrier 
8. Provision of new Highways Road Signage 

 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

The creation of a welcoming and inviting road entrance to Heywood 
cemetery with a strong sense of arrival and high quality features 
including improved highways road indicator signage. 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation Yes 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

 

BB..    EESSTTIIMMAATTEE  

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

The estimate is set out below  
A) WORK TO FRONT ENTRANCE 39,253.87 
B) NEW FOOTWAY TO APPROACH 
ROAD 

10,280.35 

C) TREE WORKS TO APPROACH ROAD 6,000.00 
TOTAL (excluding prof costs) 55,534.22 
Profession cost for indicative purposes 7,774.79 
TOTAL (including prof costs) 63,309.01 

 

  
Township improvement funds of £38,288 are already committed to this scheme originally agreed in 

financial year 2013/14. 

Worrall Sharron_9
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_10
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4C



The final scheme design and revised estimates to carry out all the works is £63,309.01 

Township is therefore being asked to approve an additional £25,021.01 to progress with the scheme. 

Risks that may change estimate 

Contract subject to tender return falling within estimated budget. 

Total Estimated Fees £7774.79 

Total Estimated Works Costs £55,534.22 

Total Cost £63,309.01 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code  

 

CC..    TTIIMMEESSCCAALLEESS  

Estimated Start Date  11 January 2016 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

 
Commencement of work on site to remove existing wall and work to create new landscape features and 
new architectural wall. 

Completion Date 31 March 2016 

Evidence 

 
Evidence on site of scheme delivery of points 1 to 8 itemised above. 

 

DD..    AAUUTTHHOORRIISSAATTIIOONN  

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service 

 

Date 10/11/15 

Signature of Principal Townships 
Officer 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 



ghdfghdfgh





-H
E/

\f\
!O

OE
C

M
E

P
J’

Y
f
P

O
9



E
xi

st
in

g
la

yo
ut

of
H

ey
w

oo
d

C
em

et
er

y
E

nt
ra

nc
e



 

TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM (2015/16) 

 

Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Heywood HTC/10/15       

Name of Request Originator Councillor Rush 

Project Manager & Ext Peter O’Gorman – Ext 4682 

Completed by  Date Completed  

A.  DETAILS OF SCHEME 

Scheme Name & Location Heywood Hall Road Grass Verge Replacement 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Removal of the grass verge on Heywood Hall Road and replace with 
tarmac to address the problem of vehicle overrun/parking on the 
grassed area. 

Scheme comments from 
Highways 

 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Prevent the grass verge being churned up by vehicle override/parking 
and improve the footway. 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation Yes 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

 

B.  ESTIMATE 

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

There are no utility apparatus in the location. 

Risks that may change estimate 

Utility apparatus are present and require rerouting or make the scheme unachievable. 

Total Estimated Fees £150 

Total Estimated Works Costs £2,350 

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

£2,500 

Amount Approved by Township  Cost Code  

 

Worrall Sharron_11
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4D



C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date  Within three months of receiving commission. 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

 
Fees being expended on system. 

Completion Date Within two weeks of start date. 

Evidence 

 
Completion of works on site, settlement of final account and notify Heywood Township Office works 
complete. 

 

D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Principal Townships 
Officer 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 

 Improve Safety x  

Accessibility   Accident Reduction   

Condition x  Reduce Congestion   

Township Priority   Improve Network x  
 

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 



 

TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM (2015/16) 

 

Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Heywood HTC/11/15       

Name of Request Originator Councillor Rush 

Project Manager & Ext Peter O’Gorman – Ext 4682 

Completed by  Date Completed  

A.  DETAILS OF SCHEME 

Scheme Name & Location Park Terrace Bollards 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Supply and install nine bollards on Park Terrace, Heywood to address 
the problem of vehicle overrun/parking on the grass verge. 

Scheme comments from 
Highways 

 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Prevent vehicles from parking on the grass verge/footway. 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation Yes 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

 

B.  ESTIMATE 

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

There are no utility apparatus in the location. 

Risks that may change estimate 

Utility apparatus are present and require rerouting or make the scheme unachievable. 

Total Estimated Fees £100 

Total Estimated Works Costs £1,070 

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

£1,170 

Amount Approved by Township  Cost Code  

 

Worrall Sharron_12
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4E



C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date  Within three months of receiving commission. 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

 
Fees being expended on system. 

Completion Date Within two weeks of start date. 

Evidence 

 
Completion of works on site, settlement of final account and notify Heywood Township Office works 
complete. 

 

D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Principal Townships 
Officer 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 

 Improve Safety x  

Accessibility   Accident Reduction   

Condition x  Reduce Congestion   

Township Priority   Improve Network x  
 

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 



REF

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants. If you need advice or support to
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office.

b) Type of organisation

Fr Tourcoing Association Celebration for 50 years uf Civic Twinned
Town_Friendship

__________ _____ _____________________

LI LI LI LI LI LI
Voluntary! I Registered Sports! Limited Private Social Other
community charity leisure club I company company enterprise type

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Friends of Tourcoing Association
Aims of the Association
To interest and inform the people of Rochdale about France and in particular Tourcoing their twin
town.
We enclose a copy of the Constitution and Rules.

Our group is open to any resident of the Rochdale Borough who has an interest in being part of the multi
aged friendship group which arose from the original Civic Twinning between Rochdale and Tourcoing in
Northern France.

We promote friendship, mutual respect and diversity in our town of Rochdale within the borough and across
I the water. The Civic Twinning relationship with Tourcoing has achieved 60 years and our Friendship group a
fantastic 50 years, bringing English and French together in community spirit and warm relationship.

Our group offers opportunities to local people to engage in friendly social activities throughout the year and
in particular, to access our bi annual trip to France to meet Les Amis de Rochdale, enjoying Civic reception
from the Mayor of Tourcoing and sightseeing and accommodation with the French members in their homes.
Many members have built solid friendships with their hosts over the years.
Similarly, we in turn offer our hospitality to the French when they come to England to enjoy a visit with us.

We are very much part of the community in Rochdale. In addition to fun activities open to the public, our
group also contributes to other organisations through financial support such as hiring the Unitarian Church
Hall for our monthly meetings and holding events at Rochdale Bowling Club. Members of our group actively
take part in community events and in partnership with them for instance Friends of Broadfield Park,
Caldershaw School and many more. We recently provided an exhibition at Asda to raise awareness of our
Twinned status within the community.

This community spirit is very much a part of our ethos and because we are a self-funded group, we hold
fund raising events to raise money to pay for the French visit and costs associated with our visit to France.
Members take part in The Big Games in the Park, the Parish Church Christmas Tree event and we donate a
large consignment of wine to Springhill Hospice on our return from the French Trip.

We have worked in partnership with Caldershaw School whose children put on a most delightful (and for

rOri
BOROUGH COUHCL

Name of project

a) Name of organisation Friends of Tourcoing Association

Form RTO2

Worrall Sharron_13
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4F

Worrall Sharron_14
Typewritten Text
HE/07/15



them educational) programme of entertainment for us in 2014 and are planning something special for 2016
too. Our aim is to strengthen the link wfth the school to promote our organisation and the Twinning.

Friends of Tourcoing also contribute to the Mayor’s Charity as we have enjoyed Civic patronage since our
formation, including Mayoral reception at the town hall when the French members arrive and also as our
Guest of Honour at the visit formal dinner and at our Christmas celebrations held in January.

We have self-funded our website which includes lots of information about the history of the Twinning
Association, information about Tourcoing and the relationship our two towns have sustained for 60 years.

The website brings a great deal of pleasure to many people who can look back through the archives to see
memorabilia and photographs of events and trips. The website also acts as a lovely promotional window for
the town of Rochdale and our boroughs because of the positive and proactive perspective it portrays of our
group of Rochdale residents.

ci) Contact name Ann Sutton

e) Contact telephone

f) Contact address and

postcode -

g) Email address

h) Web address www.friendsoftourcoing.co.uk

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before? Yes El No

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below

We were awarded grants from the separate townships to help fund the 40th Anniversary Celebration of
2006:
Visit grants were of the following amounts:

470.00
654.00

1230,00
2090.54
196.00
535.00

In total: £5175.54 was granted to our association in 2006.

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budgetlincome come

from Rochdale Council? El Yes No

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budgetliricome to your

organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments)

Form RTO2



Friends of Tourcoing are very proud of our longstanding link with Tourcoing in Northern France. We share a
history of similar economies and adaptability to change.

In April 2016 we will be celebrating not only 60 years of Civic Town Twinning but also of 50 years of Friends
of Tourcoing Association visiting and we would like to create a celebration in style as it is a special year. We
have original members attending as well a new ones who have not hosted yet. There will be approximately
100 people attending this 4 day event and supporting the 50th Anniversary Celebrations, recognising 60
years of Civic Town Twinning.

Our Association 50 year history of twinned friendship with Tourcoing is something that Rochdale Council can
be proud and supportive of and we would like our efforts and contribution to the wider community to be
recognised with a township funding award to help us to make the 2016 celebration memorable to our French
visitors and English hosts and others involved.

The visit will benefit local business’s as our Members will take their French guests to visit the shops,
galleries, eateries and of course the Town Hall, as we plan to hold our glittering formal dinner dance there
on Saturday 16th April 2016, as well as the Civic reception on the Thursday morning.
We purchase trip souvenirs for the French locally and use a Heywood based coach company and local
transport to convey our guests during their visit.
Here is a breakdown of what we aim to provide next year for our 50 year celebration.

Thursday 13th April 2016
• Mayoral Reception at Rochdale Town Hall approx 11 .OOam when our French guests arrive in

Rochdale
(Free time with host families afternoon and evening)

Daytime activities options includeS
• Caldershaw School for a French themed performance by the school children
• Family visits to Touchstones, The Coop Museum, The Baum, Hollingworth Lake, local shops and

cafes and other local attractions,
• Evening gathering in host homes or dining out! enjoying local hospitality

Friday 14th April 2016
Day trip to visit Lancaster Castle for guided tours in the morning and Morcambe Midland Hotel for late
lunch.
Evening free with hosts for informal gatherings and dining out locally.

Saturday 15th April 2016
Popular suggestions for smaller groups using the free day (will be confirming closer to date) include

• East Lancs Railway trip for lunch! afternoon tea
• Tenpin Bowling at Sandbrook Park
• Greenbooth Reservoir and Knowl Hill Windmills with lunch at Owd Bets
• Meet the Rangers at Healey Dell for talk and walk with afternoon tea at the Healey Dell Tea Rooms
• Rochdale Fire Museum visit and guided tour if available
• Ellenroad Steam Engine Visit and lunch at John Milne if available
• More suggestions will be forwarded by members in due course

L . proposed project and what bern
organisation, group or wider community?

project bring t

Form RTO2



Saturday 16 April 2016
Evening Dinner Dance at Rochdale Town Hall for 80 — 100 members and French Families with guest of

Honour the Mayor:
o Sit down dinner
o Lancashire Fusilliers Corp of Drums Performance
o Live entertainment and dancing till late
o Grand Raffle
o Presentation of 50th Anniversary Gifts to French Families

Sunday j7th April 2016
We say farewell to our visitors at 2pm approx.

Form RTO2



a) Cost of project
£

b) Amount of grant required £

£4500.00 (self funded by
c) Amount from other sources

members of our group)
d) Details of other funding
Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required(enclose quotations, cost estimates or extracts from catalogues. At least two quotations will beregyJed for anviems to befundedthat will cosU.1,OOO or more to demonstratevafrmony1Expenditure item
Cost

Civic Reception at Rochdale Town Hall

GDP Coach Travel Hire for Day Trip on Friday

Entry to Lancaster Castle at £6.50 per head

Lunch at Midland Hotel, Morcombe for 100 people

Sundry Transport costs during family time for visitors eg rail tickets

Hire of Town Hall for formal dinner

Dinner at Town Hall for 100 people including Mayor and Mayoress

Lancashire Fusiliers Corp of Drums

Live entertainment at Town Hall Dinner

Sundries for Dinner: Flowers, gifts, decorations, Raffle prizes

395.00

650.00

2500.00 (deposit of 500.00 paid)

300.00

900.00

2500.00

10000

500.00

500.00

TOTAL



‘Please supply the following documents when you submit your application. IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY

THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION. Please tick the

boxes to confirm which documents you have attached to this application.

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)

________________________________________________

b) Constitution/governing document

_______________________________________________

c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please

confirm your organisation has the following in place:

Child protection policies and procedures Yes N/A

Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and
N/A

volunteers
e

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed

expendfture

________________________________________

We, the undersigned agree to:

Abide by Rochdale Township Fund’s Terms and Conditions.

No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given.

Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised

by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf.

• Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from

Rochdale Township Office to make changes.
• Send the invoices(receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed

Project Evaluation Form to the Rochdale Township Office.
• Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund.

• Highlight the support of Rochdale Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale

Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes.

• Inform Rochdale Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or

can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the

grant on behalf of the orqanisation.

Contact Person
Organ isation Chair or Treasurer

(Different from Contact Person)

Signature Signature

Full name Ann Sutton Full name Craig Whitley

Position Treasurer Position Chair

Date Date

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have;

• answered all the relevant questions and

• enclosed all the information requested:

- Annual accounts - Constitution/governing document

- Bank statement(s) - Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

- BACS form

We will return incomplete application forms.

Please send your completed application form to
Rochdale Township Office Number One Riverside Smith Street Pochdale OL16 1XU

Tel: 01706 924802
Email: rochdale.townshiprochdale.gov.uk

Form RTO2



b) Type of organisation

fl 0 C 1 0 A L E
BOROUGH COUNCIL

REF

6 Trustees
David Tully, Ben Ingham, Andrew Kelly, Terry Morley, Katie

j Bowmer, Niel Wood

d) Aims and objectives of your orgariisation and activities or services it provides

3. Objects

The objects of the ClO are

(1) To promote community participation in healthy recreation by providing facilities for the playing of Rugby
League within the community of Rochdale Borough and other sports capable of improving health.

(2) To provide and assist in the provision of facilities for recreation and other leisure time occupation of such
persons who have need for such facilities by reason of youth, age, ill health, disability, financial hardship,
poverty or social and economic disadvantage or the public at large in the interest of social welfare and with
the object of improving their conditions of life.

(3) To help young people, especially but not exclusively through leisure time activities so as to develop their
capabilities that they may grow to full maturity as individuals and members of society.

We wrap this up by saying that we want to have “more people, playing more rugby league, more often”
We offer schools and community based coaching, organise camps, competitions and festivals, we offer
health and sport related activity such as State of Mind Programme

e) Contact name

t) Contact telephone

g) Contact address and
postcode

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants. If you need advice or support to
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.

Hornets Sporting Foundation Origin Series

a) Name of organisation

c) How many members do you have?

LI LI LI LI
Voluntary! Registered Sports! Limited Private Social Other
community charity leisure club company company enter rise t pe

Niel Wood

h) Email address

Form HTO2

Worrall Sharron_15
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4G



[I) Web address Hornetssportingfoundationcom J

Form HTO2



c) Amount from other sources

d) Details of other funding

Funder
SKY TRY

Dates of funding decisions
Agreed

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?

youhaveanswered yes to question a), please give details below

‘L1Yes F1No

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budgetlincome come
from Rochdale Council?

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments)

a) Cost of project

b) Amount of grant required £4800

£1535.98

£6335.98

What they may fund
Coaching and Equipment

Form HTO2



Expenditure item

Coaching in Schools and in Community = 220 hours @ £20 hour which
is a standard industry rate for casual sport coaching

2 x playing kits

20 x size 4 baIls @E650 plus VAT

2 x coaching cones stacks

4 x Level 1 Coaching Course fees

Grant SKYTRY

£4400 £3040 £1360

£1200 £1200

£156

£1998

£560 £560

To provide young people in the Township with a programme of healthy activity, competition and support inorder to engender a sense of pnde in their local community, pride in themselves and pride in their home
town.

This programme is based upon the incredible pride engendered by the State of Ongin Series in Australia.
We want our young people to feel proud of where they live.

Strategic Outcomes

Healthy Physical Activity
o By supporting young people to take part in regular, supervised physical activity
o By providing a framework in which to learn new social and athletic skills to serve them for lifeo Creating a personal responsibility for their own physical fitness

• Social Diversion
a Ensuring that young people have access to healthy out of school diversions
o Give them a sense of pnde in their local community and surroundings

• Social Cohesion
o Ensure that the whole community has the opportunity to play together

All participants will be monitored using the Amaven system to show participation, fitness and skilllevels and mental fitness.

This will also give a clear indication of the progress of every participant.

Target Groups

Children aged 10 and 11 Years - Primary Origin

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations,
cost estimates or extracts from catalogues)

LCost
Total

£156

£1998

Details of the proposed project and what benei
organisation,
Aim

TOTAL 6335.98 £4800 £1535.98

I this project bring for participants,

Form HTO2



Boys aged 12 and 13 years—Junior Origin —

The Programme Primary Origin January to July 2016

The Hornets Sporting Foundation wUl make 12 weeks of Rugby League coaching avaable to every Primary
School in the Township — we will need to limit the number of successful schools based upon resources.

Coaching will be supplied by fully qualified and DBS certified coaching staff

Organise a series of 3 Festivals in the Township for all the participants to enjoy.

Identify and train at least 4 volunteers and attach them to the local club to cater for the sustainable future of
the programme.

Organise 4 additional Festivals where selected participants represent the Township in competition with the
other Townships. Each Township will host one Festival

The Programme — Junior Origin

The Hornets Sporting Foundation will make 12 weeks of Rugby League coaching available to the Secondary
Schools in the Township at Year 7 and Year 8

Hold additional after-school sessions for players at each Secondary School and hold a series of inter-school
matches.

Use those matches to select 20 participants to represent the Township in the “Origin” Series

Play the “Origin” Series between the four Townships over a 4 week period with the Final games being
played at Spotland Stadium. Invite the local community to attend to support their Township in the
competition.

Identify and train 4 volunteers to ensure the sustainable future of the programme

360 young people
10 adults

How many people in Heywood will benefit from this project? Approximately 500 adult family
members
Total - 870

Form HTO2



Please supply the following documents when you submit your application. IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION. Please tick the
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application.

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)
b) Constitution/governing document
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please

confirm your organisation has the following in place:
Child protection policies and procedures Yes D N/A
Disclosure & Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and N/A
volunteers

es

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed
expenditure

We, the undersigned agree to:

Abide by Heywood Township Funds Terms and Conditions.
No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given.
Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf
Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from
Heywood Township Office to make changes

• Send the invoiceslreceipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed
Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office.
Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund

• Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes.
Inform Keywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the
grant on behalf of the organisation.

Organisation Chair or Treasurer

______________________________

Different from Contact Person)

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have:
• answered all the relevant questions and
• enclosed all the information requested:

- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s)
BACS form

- Constitution/governing document
Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

Contact Person

Signature

Full name

Position

i/ tC

Date

Signature

Full name

lb ( ( )

Position

1 1 iDate

Form HTO2


	Agenda
	1 Declarations of Interest
	Summary OF interests

	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	3 Savings Programme 2016/17 and 2017/18
	4 Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 1 - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 1A - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 2 - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 2A - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 3 - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4 - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4A - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4B - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4C - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4D - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4E - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4F - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4G - Heywood Township Funds 2015/16




